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ADDENDUM No. 1 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Request for Proposals 
 

FOR 
 

REGIONAL HOUSEHOLD HAZARDOUS WASTE COLLECTIONS 
 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 

existing information in the RFP and is not to replace any part of the specification unless 

clearly indicated as such. 

 

In observance of Martin Luther King Day the Department of Public Works was closed on 

Monday January 21, 2019. Since this addendum answering all questions received has been 

delayed, all proposals shall be due Tuesday, January 29
th

 at 10:00am in the Office of the 

Director of Finance. 

 

Below are responses to questions we received to date: 

 

Question: What is the number of staff that will be supplied by the Town? 

Response: An adequate level of Town staff will be provided to help facilitate 

receiving and recording all incoming cars. Town staff will not provide any 

direct support to the collection process. 

 

Question: Is Paint Care a part of the program? 

Response: Yes 

 

Question: How are invoices split between the Towns? 

Response: The invoice is split between the five participating towns by the percentage 

of cars from residents who participated in the event.  
 

Question: Does the Town supply covers for drains? 

Response: Yes, rubber mats shall be provided. 

 

Question: Please further define the difference in chemical makeup and/or packaging 

between item # 1 – Acids and #22 Inorganic Acids and #30 Organic Acids.   

What would be in # 1 that cannot be in #22 or #30? 

Response: This is an oversight in the Bid Form. Please skip #1 and fill out #22 

Inorganic Acids and #30 Organic Acids. 
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Question: The asbestos (friable and non-friable) would need to come to the event already 

double bagged and wetted per DOT guidelines.  Sealed bags would need to fit 

into drums or a CYB.  Can we get assurance that this will be the case? 

Response: No asbestos shall be accepted at any of the Household Hazardous Waste 

Collections. Asbestos is an unacceptable item.    

 

Question: Please further describe item #4 – ammonia.  Do you mean an ammonia based 

window cleaning solution or an ammonia gas lecture cylinder? 

Response: Ammonia based window cleaning solution is the intent of this line item. 

 

Question: Please further define #7 – bulk solvents and #14 – flammable liquids.  Am I to 

assume that #7 is gasoline and solvents bulked into 55 gal drums and #14 are 

smaller items of flammable liquids, not poured up and loose packed into 55 gal 

drums? 

Response: The assumption is accurate. All gasoline shall be placed into 55 gallon 

drums and other flammable liquids into separate containers. 

 

Question: Please further describe the chemical/physical makeup of item #35 – PCB 

Solids?  Please list typical items we should expect to see in this category?  

What is the typical PCB ppm level of the material? Is the material TSCA or 

Non-TSCA? 

Response: No asbestos shall be accepted at any of the Household Hazardous Waste 

Collections. Asbestos is an unacceptable item.    

 

Question: Will forklifts be provided at the events for our use? 

Response: No forklifts shall be provided by the Town.  

   

Question: Will the sites furnish a trash bins for our use during the events to dispose of 

trash generated? 

Response: Two (2) 30 yard dumpsters shall be provided to the Contractor for 

disposal of trash generated.   

 

Question: Who is you current or most recent vendor for these services? 

Response: Clean Harbors Environmental Services    

 

Question: Please provide the most recent bid pricing for the line items outlined in this 

RFP. 

Response: A copy of the two most recent invoices is attached to provide information 

on typical quantities and chemicals collected. 

 
















